
                   AGENDA FOR REGULAR BOARD MEETING APRIL 2, 2014   Page 1 of 3 
 

 

 
 

JOSHUA BASIN WATER DISTRICT 
REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

WEDNESDAY APRIL 2, 2014 7:00 PM 
61750 CHOLLITA ROAD, JOSHUA TREE, CALIFORNIA 92252 

AGENDA 
 

 

 1. CALL TO ORDER 
 

 2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 

 3. DETERMINATION OF QUORUM 
 

 4. APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
 

 5. PUBLIC COMMENTS:  
This public comment portion of this agenda provides an opportunity for the public to address the Board of 
Directors on items not listed on the agenda that are of interest to the public at large and are within the subject 
matter jurisdiction of this Board.  The Board of Directors is prohibited by law from taking action on matters 
discussed that are not on the agenda, and no adverse conclusions should be drawn if the Board does not 
respond to public comments at this time.  Comments that concern individual customer accounts are welcome, 
however we encourage doing so only after other administrative avenues for redress have been fully exhausted.  
In all cases, your concerns will be referred to the General Manager for review and a timely response.  
 
Comments are to be limited to three minutes per speaker and shall not exceed a total of 20 minutes.  All 
comments are to be directed to the Board of Directors and shall not consist of any personal attacks.  Members 
of the public are expected to maintain a professional, courteous decorum during their comments.  Public input 
may be offered on an agenda item when the item comes up for discussion and/or action.  Members of the 
public who wish to speak shall proceed to the podium when called by the President of the Board.  Please state 
your name and community of residence for the record. 
 

 
 
 
Pg. 1 
 
Pg. 2-4 

6. CONSENT CALENDAR: Items on the Consent Calendar are considered routine in nature and will 
be adopted in total by one action of the Board of Directors unless any Board Member or any 
individual or organization interested in one or more consent calendar items wishes to be heard. 

A. Approve Draft Minutes of the March 19, 2014 Special Meeting of the Board of 
Directors 

B. Approve Draft Minutes of the March 19, 2014 Regular Meeting of the Board of 
Directors 
 

Pg. 5-11 7. JOSHUA TREE NATIONAL PARK NATIVE PLANT PROGRAM COLLABORATION 
Recommend that the Board approve the 5-year pilot program agreement serving as a template for 
other U.S. National Parks to follow. 
 

PO Box 675 • 61750 Chollita Road • Joshua Tree CA  92252 
Phone (760) 366-8438 • Fax (760) 366-9528 • www.jbwd.com 

An Equal Opportunity Provider 

http://www.jbwd.com/


                   AGENDA FOR REGULAR BOARD MEETING APRIL 2, 2014   Page 2 of 3 
 

Pg. 12-19 8. ELECTION OF SAN BERNARDINO COUNTY LOCAL AGENCY FORMATION 
COMMISSION SPECIAL DISTRICT MEMBER AND ALTERNATE 
Recommend that the Board consider information/resumes attached plus comments from Director 
Luckman to be made at the meeting and vote for one regular and one alternate member to the Local 
Agency Formation Commission. 
 

Pg. 20-39 9. CONSIDER RESOLUTION TO SUPPORT ACWA’S STATEWIDE WATER ACTION PLAN 
FOR CALIFORNIA 
Recommend that the Board approve Resolution 14-917 
 

Pg. 40-56 10. KAY KEENE SECOND REQUEST FOR RECONSIDERATION OF COSTS REQUIRED FOR 
WATER SERVICE CONNECTION 
Recommend that the Board receive information and direct that any further inquiries are to be 
handled by the General Manager. 
 

 11. 
 

COMMITTEE REPORTS: 
AD HOC: 

A. ADMINISTRATION CODE UPDATE PROJECT: President Fuller and Director Luckman 
-  no meeting/no report 

B. HOSPITAL WASTEWATER PROJECT: Director Luckman and President Fuller – no 
meeting/no report 

C. MOJAVE WATER AGENCY INTEGRATED REGIONAL WATER MANAGEMENT 
PLAN COMMITTEE: Director Luckman and President Fuller – no meeting/no report 

D. RULES AND REGULATIONS COMMITTEE: President Fuller and Vice President 
Reynolds: no meeting/no report 

E. TANK RESTORATION PROJECT: Director Wilson and Director Johnson –  
no meeting/no report 

F. SOLAR PROJECT REVIEW COMMITTEE: President Fuller and Director Luckman – no 
meeting/no report 

 
 12. STANDING: 

A. PUBLIC INFORMATION COMMITTEE: Director  Luckman and President Fuller:   
Kathleen Radnich, Public Outreach Consultant to report. 

B. FINANCE COMMITTEE: President Fuller and Director Johnson 
  

 13. PUBLIC COMMENT 
At this time, any member of the public may address the Board on matters within the Board’s 
jurisdiction that are not listed on the agenda. Please use the podium microphone.  The Board may 
not discuss at length or take action on items not on the agenda. 
 

 14. GENERAL MANAGER REPORT 
 

 
 
Pg. 57-58 

15. DIRECTOR MEETINGS AND TRAINING OPPORTUNITIES 
A. ACWA May 2014 Conference in Monterey 
B. LAFCO Meeting – April 16, 2014 
 

 16. INDIVIDUAL DIRECTOR REPORTS ON MEETINGS ATTENDED 
 

 17. DIRECTORS COMMENTS/REPORTS 
 

  



                   AGENDA FOR REGULAR BOARD MEETING APRIL 2, 2014   Page 3 of 3 
 

 18. DISTRICT GENERAL COUNSEL REPORT  
 

 19. FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS 
 

 20. ADJOURNMENT 
 

 
INFORMATION 
The public is invited to comment on any item on the agenda during discussion of that item.  Any person with a disability who requires 
accommodation in order to participate in this meeting should telephone Joshua Basin Water District at (760) 366-8438, at least 48 hours prior 
to the meeting in order to make a request for a disability-related modification or accommodation. 

Materials related to an item on this Agenda submitted to the Board of Directors after distribution of the agenda packet are available for public 
inspection in the District’s office located at 61750 Chollita Road, Joshua Tree, California 92252 during normal business hours. 

This meeting is scheduled to be broadcast on Time Warner Cable Channel 10 on April 9 at 7:00 pm and April 16 at 7:00 pm.   
DVD recordings of Joshua Basin Water District Board meetings are available at the District office and at the Joshua Tree Library 



 

SPECIAL BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING MARCH 19, 2014    Page 1 of 1 
 

 

 
 

JOSHUA BASIN WATER DISTRICT 
Minutes of the 

SPECIAL MEETING OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS  
 

March 19, 2014 
 
1. CALL TO ORDER:     6:02 PM 

 
 

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 

  

3. DETERMINATION OF QUORUM: Victoria Fuller 
Bob Johnson 
Mickey Luckman 
Mike Reynolds 
Gary Wilson 
 

Present 
Present 
Present 
Present 
Absent 

STAFF PRESENT: Curt Sauer, General Manager 
Susan Greer, Assistant General Manager/Controller 
Marie Salsberry, HR Manager/Administrative Specialist 
 

CONSULTANTS PRESENT: Gil Granito, District Counsel, Redwine & Sherrill 
 

GUESTS 0 
 

4. APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
MSC Reynolds/Luckman 4/0 (1 Absent) to approve the agenda for the March 19, 2014 Special Meeting of the 

Board of Directors. 
   Fuller  Aye  
   Johnson Aye  
   Luckman Aye 
   Reynolds Aye  
   Wilson  Absent  
 

5. PUBLIC COMMENTS 
None. 
 

6. CLOSED SESSION 
At 6:05 pm the Board and designated representative met in closed session to discuss Item 6 as described on this 

meeting’s agenda: Conference with labor negotiator regarding General Unit; pursuant to Government Code 
54957.6. District Labor Counsel Steve Berliner participated telephonically. No reportable action was taken 
during the closed session and the meeting resumed in open session at 6:42 pm. 

 

7. ADJOURN TO THE REGULAR MEETING OF MARCH 19, 2014 AT 7:00 PM 
At 6:45 pm the Special Meeting was adjourned to the Regular Board meeting, scheduled to begin at 7:00 pm. 
 
 Respectfully submitted:  

 
 
_________________________________ 
Curt Sauer, General Manager and Board Secretary 

 



 

REGULAR BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING MARCH 19, 2014    Page 1 of 3 
 

 

 
 

JOSHUA BASIN WATER DISTRICT 
Minutes of the 

REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS  
 

March 19, 2014 
 
1. CALL TO ORDER:     7:02 PM 

 
 

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 

  

3. DETERMINATION OF QUORUM: Victoria Fuller 
Bob Johnson 
Mickey Luckman 
Mike Reynolds 
Gary Wilson 
 

Present 
Present 
Present 
Present 
Present 

STAFF PRESENT: Curt Sauer, General Manager 
Susan Greer, Assistant General Manager/Controller 
Marie Salsberry, HR Manager/Administrative Specialist 
Keith Faul, GIS Coordinator 
 

CONSULTANTS PRESENT: Gil Granito, District Counsel 
Kathleen Radnich, Public Outreach Consultant 
 

GUESTS 6 
 

4. APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
MSC 5/0 to approve the agenda for the March 19, 2014 Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors. 
   Fuller  Aye  
   Johnson Aye  
   Luckman Aye  
   Reynolds Aye  
   Wilson  Aye  
 

President Fuller commented that Jay St. Gauden, chair of the District’s Citizens Advisory Committee, passed 
away recently. Jay was involved with the CAC since its inception and was elected to chair the committee in 
2009. He was involved with the community and a friend who will be missed. 

 

5. PUBLIC COMMENTS 
None. 
 

6. CONSENT CALENDAR 
MSC Luckman/Reynolds 5/0 to approve the draft minutes of the March 5, 2014 Special Meeting of the Board 

of Directors and to approve the draft minutes of the March 5, 2014 Regular Meeting of the Board of 
Directors. 

   Fuller               Aye 
                        Johnson Aye  
   Luckman Aye  
   Reynolds Aye  
   Wilson  Aye  
 
 



 

REGULAR BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING MARCH 19, 2014    Page 2 of 3 
 

 

7. CONSIDER CONTRACT FOR COMPUTER/NETWORK SUPPORT FOR OFFICE 
General Manager Curt Sauer presented the staff report. There was no discussion. 
MSC Luckman/Reynolds 4/1 to approve staff recommendation to contract network managed services with the 

lowest bidder. 
   Fuller               Aye 
                        Johnson Aye  
   Luckman Aye  
   Reynolds Aye  
   Wilson  No  
 

8. REVIEW AND APPROVE LETTER TO COUNTY CONCERNING ALTA LOMA SOLAR PROJECT 
President Fuller presented the staff report on behalf of the committee, and read the proposed correspondence 

aloud. Richard Fountain of Joshua Tree suggested describing water in gallons as well as acre-feet in the 
correspondence. 

MSC Luckman/Reynolds 5/0 to approve the letter to the county concerning Alta Loma Solar Project. 
   Fuller               Aye 
                        Johnson Aye  
   Luckman Aye  
   Reynolds Aye  
   Wilson  Aye  
 

The action was amended: MSC Luckman/Reynolds 5/0 to approve the letter to the county concerning Alta 
Loma Solar Project, as amended, describing water in number of gallons as well as acre-feet. 

   Fuller               Aye 
                        Johnson Aye  
   Luckman Aye  
   Reynolds Aye  
   Wilson  Aye  
 

District Counsel Gil Granito suggested that all Directors sign the letter and that the approved modifications be 
made to the letter so that it could be signed this evening. Human Resources Manager Marie Salsberry was 
excused from the meeting to prepare the correspondence for signature. 

 
9. COMMITTEE REPORTS 
AD HOC COMMITTEES: 

A. ADMINISTRATION CODE UPDATE PROJECT: President Fuller and Director Luckman:  No report. 
B. HOSPITAL WASTEWATER PROJECT: Director Luckman and President Fuller: No report. 
C. MOJAVE WATER AGENCY INTEGRATED REGIONAL WATER MANAGEMENT PLAN 

COMMITTEE: Director Luckman and President Fuller: No changes since the last Board meeting. 
D. RULES AND REGULATIONS COMMITTEE: President Fuller and Vice President Reynolds: No report. 
E. TANK RESTORATION PROJECT: Director Wilson and Director Johnson:  No report. 
F. SOLAR PROJECT REVIEW COMMITTEE: President Fuller and Director Luckman: Action taken 

earlier this meeting. 
 

10. STANDING COMMITTEES: 
A. PUBLIC INFORMATION COMMITTEE: Director Luckman and President Fuller. Public Outreach 

Consultant Kathleen Radnich reported the committee met this morning and was attended by GM Sauer. 



 

REGULAR BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING MARCH 19, 2014    Page 3 of 3 
 

 

The tri-chamber mixer will be sponsored by Hi-Desert Medical Center next week. Over 40 people 
attended garden tours over the weekend. Water Education Day will be hosted by the District on March 
30 with many local agencies co-sponsoring and participating in the event. April 18, United States 
Geological Survey representatives will present Aquifers 101.  

B. FINANCE COMMITTEE: President Fuller and Director Johnson:  No report. 
 

11. PUBLIC COMMENT 
None. 
 

12. GENERAL MANAGER REPORT 
GM Sauer reported visiting A Reservoir and Well 15, staff cleanup of the office and shop grounds, upcoming 

focus on surplus property disposal, District vehicle use policy, and his attendance at the Marine Corps Air 
Ground Combat Center Battle Color Ceremony and the Morongo Basin Pipeline Commission meeting. He 
reported on the status of the D-3 Booster Station replacement and Recharge Pond projects. 

 

13. INDIVIDUAL DIRECTOR REPORTS ON MEETINGS ATTENDED 
Director Luckman reported attending the Morongo Basin Pipeline Commission meeting. President Fuller 

reported attending the JBWD Agenda Committee meeting and JBWD Public Information Committee 
meeting. 

 

14. DIRECTORS COMMENTS/REPORTS 
Directors expressed condolences on the passing of Jay St. Gauden.  Mr. St. Gauden was thanked for his military 

service. 
 

15. DISTRICT GENERAL COUNSEL REPORT 
Mr. Granito reported on a recent court of appeals decision regarding rate study methodologies. 
 
Directors signed the revised correspondence to the county regarding the proposed Alta Loma Solar Project. 
 

16. FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS 
Director Luckman requested the District prepare a resolution regarding the state water plan, recommended by 

the Association of California Water Agencies. 
 

17. ADJOURNMENT  7:37 PM 
MSC Luckman/Reynolds 5/0  to adjourn the March 19, 2014 Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors in 

memory of Jay St. Gauden. 
   Fuller  Aye  
   Johnson Aye  
   Luckman Aye  
   Reynolds Aye  
   Wilson  Aye  
 
 Respectfully submitted:  

 
 
_________________________________ 
Curt Sauer, General Manager and Board Secretary 

  
 



JOSHUA BASIN WATER DISTRICT 
MEETING AGENDA REPORT 

 
 

Meeting of the Board of Directors     April 2, 2014   
     
Report to: President and Members of the Board 
 
Prepared by: Kathleen Radnich      
 
TOPIC: JOSHUA TREE NATIONAL PARK NATIVE PLANT PROGRAM COLLABORATION 
 
RECOMMENDATION:   
Approve the 5-year pilot program serving as a template for other U.S. National Parks to follow. 
 
ANALYSIS:   
This program addresses several JBWD mission goals: 

1. Allows expansion of the water conservation message for both locals and visitors by 
collaborating with the Joshua Tree National Park; encouraging and educating on the use of 
native plant gardening. This is exceptionally timely during a statewide-declared drought. 

2. This pilot program between JBWD and JTNP will serve as a model program—the first in the 
nation--for other National Park communities to engage in, both locally, and throughout the 
United States.   

3. Demonstrates good stewardship of community funds by sharing government resources. 
4. Directly helps to generate revenue for maintenance and replacement of flora within the Joshua 

Tree Water Wise Demonstration Garden at minimal expense through an annual JBWD native 
plant sale. 

5. Creates opportunity for local patrons to actively participate in the health and welfare of their 
community (using our docent program to learn how to collect, clean, and propagate native 
seeds) both for our regional demonstration garden, and residents’ landscaping. 

6. Will help to generate on-going attraction of locals and visitors to the Joshua Tree Water Wise 
Demonstration Garden for desert water wise gardening inspiration. 

7. Aligns a partnership with the Joshua Tree National Park to help meet their mission goals to stop 
the local use of invasive, non-native plants.  A recent tour of the Demonstration Garden of 
approximately 24 individuals supports this.   It was reported that the educational pre tour of the 
garden led to a better comprehension of the delicate balance of nature and water for the desert 
environs during their follow-on tour of the National Park. 

  
NOTE:  A trial of the above concept has been attempted as one of the components of the JTNP’s 
educational outreach activities.  They have shared their secrets on native plant seed collecting, 
cleaning and propagating with JBWD’s team of volunteer docents over the past year.  Acting as a 
“protective plant nursery” they grew our JBWD Desert Marigold seeds resulting in over 400 plants 
offered for sale by JBWD for the Water Education Day event hosted here, March 30th, at the JBWD 
District Office. 
 
STRATEGIC PLAN ITEM:  
Meets the strategic plan to increase agency collaborations. 
 
FISCAL IMPACT:   
This program is designed to be self-sustaining. 
 



 

Page 1 of  6 

 

MEMORANDUM OF AGREEMENT 
Between 

The United States Department of the Interior 
National Park Service 

Joshua Tree National Park 
And the Joshua Basin Water District 

 

This Memorandum of Agreement is entered into by and between the National Park Service, Joshua Tree 
National Park (JOTR) and the Joshua Basin Water District (JBWD), a local public agency organized and 
operating pursuant to Division 12 of the California Water Code, collectively  referred to herein as “the 
Parties”. 

 ARTICLE I – BACKGROUND AND OBJECTIVES 

Joshua Basin Water District (JBWD) and Joshua Tree National Park (JOTR) will work together to 
encourage and enable citizens of Joshua Tree and the Morongo Basin to  use  native plants rather than 
nonnative invasive plants for landscaping.  The use of native plants as landscaping alternatives within 
Joshua Tree National Park (“JOTR”) gateway communities helps to protect and preserve JOTR from 
invasion by non-native species. Numerous examples demonstrate the invasive potential of non-native 
ornamentals.  Additionally, native plants are adapted to local climate conditions and will assist JBWD 
with its mission to conserve water that JBWD provides to the residents of its service area.   JBWD 
presently maintains and supports   The Joshua Tree Water Wise Demonstration Garden (which includes 
native plants) for the purposes of educating community members on how to select and use native plants 
as landscape alternatives for the purpose of promoting water use efficiency in furtherance of achieving 
water conservation objectives.  As such, this Agreement will contribute to and further JBWD’s 
conservation efforts.   

Pursuant to this Agreement, JBWD will provide native plant seeds to the JOTR Native Plant Nursery to be 
propagated and raised into plants that will be returned to the JBWD.  JBWD will maintain The Joshua 
Tree Water Wise Demonstration Garden (which includes native plants) and host an annual native plant 
sale (“Annual Sale”) where community members can purchase native plants for landscaping.   Revenue 
generated from the Annual Sale will help fund the operation and maintenance of The Joshua Tree Water 
Wise Demonstration Garden.  Revenue generated from the Annual Sale which exceeds JBWD’s annual 
cost of maintaining The Joshua Tree Water Wise Demonstration Garden may be donated by JBWD to 
JOTR to assist JOTR for recovering costs associated with growing native plants.  Any such donation shall 
be voluntary and subject to JBWD’s sole and absolute discretion.  This Agreement creates no obligation 
on JBWD to make any such donation. 

ARTICLE II - AUTHORITY 
 

• 16 U.S.C. § 1g authorizes the National Park Service (NPS) to enter into cooperative agreements that 
involve the transfer of NPS appropriated funds to state, local and tribal Governments, other public 



 

Page 2 of  6 

 

entities, educational institutions, and private nonprofit organizations for the public purpose of 
carrying out National Park Service programs.  

 

ARTICLE III - STATEMENT OF OBJECTIVES 

A. JOTR agrees to: 
1. Provide guidance and training on proper seed collecting techniques;  
2. Suggest a suite of native species that may make good native alternatives; 
3. Propagate seeds provided by JBWD; 
4. Care for plants until they are hardy enough to be transported to JBWD facilities; 
5. Educate the public about the benefits of native plants, water conservation, and the 

problems associated with non-native, invasive plants. 
 

B. JBWD agrees to: 
1. Ensure permissions/permits are in place prior to collecting native plant seeds; 
2. Provide JOTR with native plant seeds and enough time to propagate and grow to 

maturity (~9-12months); 
3. Continue to educate the public about the use of native plants; 
4. JBWD will host and promote a native plant Annual Sale; 
5. Use proceeds to cover annual operating and maintenance costs for   The Joshua Tree 

Water Wise  Demonstration Garden; 
6. Consider making a voluntary donation to JOTR in order to help fund operation costs for 

growing native plants if revenue generated by the Annual Sale   exceeds JBWD’s annual 
cost of maintaining The Joshua Tree Water Wise Demonstration Garden.   Any such 
donation shall be voluntary and subject to JBWD’s sole and absolute discretion. 

C. The Parties further agree as follows: 
1. Each party will provide to the other party a list of responsible persons, with telephone 

numbers and email information, to be contacted in an emergency.  
2. Coordinate on public outreach pertaining to this program.  Parties will share in the 

development and coordinate prior to the public release of outreach materials. Outreach 
materials include, website, press release, signs and any other materials intended to be 
shared with the public as part of this project. 
 

ARTICLE IV – TERM OF AGREEMENT 
This Agreement shall become effective on the date of the final signature and shall remain in full force and 
effect for a period of five (5) years, unless it is terminated earlier in accordance with Article VIII. 
 
ARTICLE V – KEY OFFICALS 
All communications and notices regarding this agreement will be directed to the following key official(s) 
for each party. 
  



 

Page 3 of  6 

 

A. For the NPS: 
Agreement Technical Representative (ATR): 
Attn:  Josh Hoines 
National Park Service 
Joshua Tree National Park  
74485 National Park Drive 
Twenty-nine Palms, California, 92277 
Phone:  760.367.5564 
Email: Josh_Hoines@nps.gov 
 
Signatory Agreements Officer: 
Attn:  Barbara A. Eschels 
Supervisory Contracting Officer 
NPS Lake Mead National Recreation Area 
601 Nevada Way 
Boulder City, NV 89005 
Phone: 702.293.8909 
Fax: 702.293.8626 
Email: barbara_eschels@nps.gov  
 
Administrative Agreements Officer: 
Attn:  Susan Erickson 
Financial Agreements Officer 
NPS Lake Mead National Recreation Area 
601 Nevada Way 
Boulder City, NV 89005 
Phone: 702.293.8771 
Fax: 702.293.8626 
Email: susan_erickson@nps.gov  
 
B. For JBWD: 
JBWD Signatory: 
 Victoria Fuller, President of the Joshua Basin Water District 
Joshua Basin Water District  
Mailing Address:  PO Box 675  
Joshua Tree, CA  92252  
Phone:  760.366.8438 
 
Curt Sauer, General Manager of the Joshua Basin Water District 
Mailing Address:  P.O. Box 675 
Joshua Tree, CA  92252 

mailto:Josh_Hoines@nps.gov
mailto:Josh_Hoines@nps.gov
mailto:barbara_eschels@nps.gov
mailto:barbara_eschels@nps.gov
mailto:susan_erickson@nps.gov
mailto:susan_erickson@nps.gov


 

Page 4 of  6 

 

Phone:  760.366.8438 
 
Point of Contact: 
Kathleen J. Radnich, Public Information and Outreach 
Joshua Basin Water District  
Mailing Address:  PO Box 675  
Joshua Tree, CA  92252  
Phone:  760.366.8438  
Email: kjradnich@jbwd.com  
 
C. Changes in Key Officials - Neither JOTR nor JBWD may make any change in a key official without 
written notice to the other party reasonably in advance of the proposed change.  Any such Notice 
should be provided as set forth in Article VIII of this Agreement.  The Notice shall include a justification 
with sufficient detail to permit evaluation of the impact of such a change on the scope of work specified 
within this Agreement and only be official by modification to this agreement.   
  
ARTICLE VI – AWARD, PAYMENT & INVOICES  
In the event JBWD makes a donation to JOTR as referenced in Article III, B. 6, a reimbursable donation 
account will be created at that time.  All donated funds will be utilized for the operation of the nursery 
to produce plants that are the subject of this Agreement.   
 
ARTICLE VII - REPORTS AND/OR OTHER DELIVERABLES 
Upon request and to the fullest extent permitted by the applicable law, the Parties will share Reports or 
other Agency specific reports arising from this Memorandum of Agreement. 
 
ARTICLE VIII – MODIFICATION AND TERMINATION 
A. This Agreement may be modified only by a written instrument executed by the Parties. 
 
B. Either party may terminate this agreement by providing the other party with 90 days written 
notice.  Any such notice shall be provided as set forth in Article IV of this Agreement.  In the event one 
party provides the other party with notice to terminate this Agreement, the Parties will meet promptly 
to discuss the reasons for the notice and to try and resolve their differences.   
 
ARTICLE IX – GENERAL AND SPECIAL PROVISIONS 
 
A. General Provisions 
 
1. Non-Discrimination – All activities pursuant to this Agreement shall be in compliance with the 
requirements of Executive Order 11246; Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964, as amended, (78 Stat. 
252; 42 U.S.C. §§2000 et seq.); Title V, Section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973, as amended, (87 
Stat. 394; 29 U.S.C. §794); the Age Discrimination Act of 1975 (89 Stat. 728; 42 U.S.C. §§6101 et seq.); 



 

Page 5 of  6 

 

and with all other federal laws and regulations prohibiting discrimination on grounds of race, color, 
sexual orientation, national origin, disabilities, religion, age or sex. 
2. Lobbying Prohibition - 18 U.S.C. §1913, as amended, Lobbying with Appropriated Moneys – No 
part of the money appropriated by any enactment of Congress shall,  in the absence of express 
authorization by Congress, be used directly or indirectly to pay for any personal service, advertisement, 
telegram, telephone, letter, printed or written matter, or other device, intended or designed to 
influence in any manner a Member of Congress, a jurisdiction, or an official of any government, to favor, 
adopt, or oppose, by vote or otherwise, any legislation, law, ratification, policy, or appropriation, 
whether before or after the introduction of any bill, measure, or resolution proposing such legislation, 
law, ratification, policy, or appropriation; but this shall not prevent officers or employees of the United 
States or of its departments or agencies from communicating to any such Members or official, at his 
request, or to Congress or such official, through the proper official channels, requests for legislation, 
law, ratification, policy, or appropriations which they deem necessary for the efficient conduct of the 
public business, or from making any communication whose prohibition by this section might, in the 
opinion of the Attorney General, violate the Constitution or interfere with the conduct of foreign policy, 
counter-intelligence, intelligence, or national security activities.  Violations of this section shall 
constitute violations of section 1352(a) of title 31. 
3. Anti-Deficiency Act – 31 U.S.C. §1341 – Nothing contained in this Agreement shall be construed 
as binding the NPS to expend in any one fiscal year any sum in excess of appropriations made by 
Congress for the purposes of this Agreement for that fiscal year, or other obligation for the further 
expenditure of money in excess of such appropriations. 
4. Minority Business Enterprise Development – Executive Order 12432 – It is the national policy to 
award a fair share of contracts to small and minority firms. The NPS is strongly committed to the 
objectives of this policy and encourages all recipients of its Cooperative Agreements to take affirmative 
steps to ensure such fairness by ensuring procurement procedures are carried out in accordance with 43 
CFR §12.76 for State and Local Governments. 
 
B. Special Provisions 
Publications of Results of Studies 

No party will unilaterally publish a joint publication without consulting the other party. This restriction 
does not apply to popular publication of previously published technical matter. Publications pursuant to 
this Agreement may be produced independently or in collaboration with others; however, in all cases 
proper credit will be given to the efforts of those parties contributing to the publication. In the event no 
agreement is reached concerning the matter of publication or interpretation of results, either party may 
publish data after due notice and submission of the proposed manuscripts to the other. In such 
instances, the party publishing the data will give credit to the cooperation but assume full responsibility 
for any statements on which there is a difference of opinion. 
 
Liability and Indemnification 
 



 

Page 6 of  6 

 

1. The United States shall be liable, to the extent allowed by law, including the Federal Tort Claims 
Act, for claims for personal injuries or property damage resulting from the negligent or wrongful act or 
omission of any employee of the United States while acting within the scope of his or her employment, 
arising out of this Agreement.  
 
2.      Joshua Basin Water District shall be liable, to the extent allowed by law, including the California 
Claims Act, for claims for personal injuries or property damage resulting from the negligent or wrongful 
act or omission of the JBWD, it officers, employees or authorized representatives while acting within the 
scope of his or her employment arising out of this Agreement. 
 
 
ARTICLE X – SIGNATURES 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have executed this Agreement on the date(s) set forth below. 

FOR Joshua Basin Water District 
 
_______________________________________________________ 
Victoria Fuller    Date 
President  
 
FOR THE NATIONAL PARK SERVICE 
 
_______________________________________________________ 
Barbara A. Eschels     Date 
Supervisory Contracting Officer 





















 

RESOLUTION #14-917 
 

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF  
THE JOSHUA BASIN WATER DISTRICT 

IN SUPPORT OF THE ASSOCIATION OF CALIFORNIA WATER AGENCIES’ 
STATEWIDE WATER ACTION PLAN 

 
WHEREAS, a broad cross-section of water interests convened by the Association of California Water Agencies 
(ACWA) has developed a Statewide Water Action Plan to address overall water supply reliability and 
ecosystem health in California; and 
 
WHEREAS, the ACWA Board of Directors unanimously approved the Statewide Water Action Plan at its Sept. 
27, 2013, meeting and directed that it be submitted to California Governor Jerry Brown as the water 
community’s recommendations for developing the Administration’s water plan; and  
 
WHEREAS, ACWA’s Statewide Water Action Plan outlines 15 actions to improve water supply reliability, 
protect water rights, protect the integrity of the state’s water system and promote better stewardship; and 
 
WHEREAS, the plan also includes guiding principles for implementation to help ensure actions benefit the 
entire state, respect water rights and contract terms, and reflect a new regulatory approach that can better meet 
the needs of California water users and ecosystems; and 
 
WHEREAS, the Statewide Water Action Plan provides context for a Delta solution and other critical actions as 
components of a broader set of strategies to secure California’s water future; and 
 
WHEREAS, when implemented together, this suite of statewide actions will serve as a sustainable path forward 
for California; and 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Board of Directors of Joshua Basin Water District hereby 
supports ACWA’s Statewide Water Action Plan and encourages its adoption as the basis for statewide action by 
Governor Brown. 
 
 PASSED AND ADOPTED this 20th day of April 2, 2014 
 
      JOSHUA BASIN WATER DISTRICT 
 
      By_________________________ 
           Victoria Fuller 
           President, Board of Directors 
 
      Attest_______________________ 
           Curt Sauer 
           General Manager 



 

RESOLUTION #14-917 
 

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF  
THE JOSHUA BASIN WATER DISTRICT 

IN SUPPORT OF THE ASSOCIATION OF CALIFORNIA WATER AGENCIES’ 
STATEWIDE WATER ACTION PLAN 

 
WHEREAS, a broad cross-section of water interests convened by the Association of California Water Agencies 
(ACWA) has developed a Statewide Water Action Plan to address overall water supply reliability and 
ecosystem health in California; and 
 
WHEREAS, the ACWA Board of Directors unanimously approved the Statewide Water Action Plan at its Sept. 
27, 2013, meeting and directed that it be submitted to California Governor Jerry Brown as the water 
community’s recommendations for developing the Administration’s water plan; and  
 
WHEREAS, ACWA’s Statewide Water Action Plan outlines 15 actions to improve water supply reliability, 
protect water rights, protect the integrity of the state’s water system and promote better stewardship; and 
 
WHEREAS, the plan also includes guiding principles for implementation to help ensure actions benefit the 
entire state, respect water rights and contract terms, and reflect a new regulatory approach that can better meet 
the needs of California water users and ecosystems; and 
 
WHEREAS, the Statewide Water Action Plan provides context for a Delta solution and other critical actions as 
components of a broader set of strategies to secure California’s water future; and 
 
WHEREAS, when implemented together, this suite of statewide actions will serve as a sustainable path forward 
for California; and 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Board of Directors of Joshua Basin Water District hereby 
supports ACWA’s Statewide Water Action Plan and encourages its adoption as the basis for statewide action by 
Governor Brown. 
 
 PASSED AND ADOPTED this 20th day of April 2, 2014 
 
      JOSHUA BASIN WATER DISTRICT 
 
      By_________________________ 
           Victoria Fuller 
           President, Board of Directors 
 
      Attest_______________________ 
           Curt Sauer 
           General Manager 










































































	JBWDJTNP Collaboration.pdf
	JOSHUA BASIN WATER DISTRICT




